DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

MAYOR: David H. Bieter | DIRECTOR: Lynda Lowry

May 18, 2018

Dear Bidder,
Notice of Intent to Award Contract: SFB 18-264

Thank you for your response to the above referenced SFB 18-264 (RSP-339) Adare
manor Pipe Rehabilitation.

This letter is to notify you that the City has reviewed all bids and are
recommending the bid be awarded to the lowest responsive bidder, Alta
Construction, Inc.

Thank you for your interest in meeting the needs of the City of Boise. Your

participation in the process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Toamwml Leatham

Tammi Leatham
Purchasing Specialist
Boise City Purchasing
208-972-8172

BOISE CITY HALL: 150 N. Capitol Boulevard | MAIL: RO. Bex 500, Boise, ldaho 83701-0500 | P: 208-973-8170 | F: 208-384-3995 | TDD/TTY: 8co-377-3529
BOISE CITY COUNCIL: Lauren McLean {President), Elaine Clegg (President Pro Tem), Scot Ludwig, Lisa Sanchez, TJ Thomson, Holli Woodings

CITYOFBOISE.ORG



